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Camp Dresser & McKee Inc.

1715 North Westshore Boulevard, Suite 875
Tampa, Florida 33607
Tel: 813 281-2900 Fax: 813 288-8787

September 15, 1997

Mr. Clair Fancy, Chief

Bureau of Air Regulation _

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
MS 5505

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Hillsborough County Solid Waste Energy Recovery Facility
Air Pollution Control (APC) Retrofit

Dear Mr. Fancy:

Accompanying this letter are 5 copies of Hillsborough County’s Application for an
Amendment to its Power Plant Site Certification (No. 83-19) to allow construction of new
APC equipment to meet the Emission Guidelines for Municipal Waste Combustors [pursuant
to 40 CFR 60 Subpart Cb as adopted in FAC 62-204.800(8)]. Also enclosed is a check in
the amount of ten thousand dollars ($10,000), the permit fee.

If you have any questions or comments, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

CAMP DRESSE

Daniel E. Strobridge
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Associate |

c: H. (Buck) Oven, FDEP Power Plant Siting
J. Campbell, Hillsborough County EPC
T. Smith, Hillsborough County Solid Waste Management Department
D. Elias, RTP
M. Chumbler, Carlton Fields
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